

Alex Getchell

From: Hittle David - Planning & Zoning <dhittle@co.johnson.in.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 8:15 AM
To: Alex Getchell; Joanna Myers
Subject: automatic continuance request

Joanna and Alex-

Please let this email serve as a request to automatically continue variance case # ZB 2016-01 (UV and V), involving property at the northeast corner of Drake and Hospitals Roads, from the March 2 meeting of the Board of Zoning Appeals to the April 6 meeting. We are requesting the continuance in order to modify the scope of the request, primarily to account for programming of the third floor of the proposed structure.

Notification of this automatic continuance request will be sent via first-class mail today to those parties entitled to receive original notice.

Thank you-

*David Hittle, Director
Johnson County Department of Planning and Zoning
86 West Court Street
Franklin, IN 46131
(317) 346-4350 main
(317) 736-4722 fax*